

Philippe di Pizzo
Executive Director
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0E 1J0

December 9, 2004

Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

RE: WATER LICENCE NWB2SNN0305 RENEWAL APPLICATION

Dear Mr. di Pizzo;

Please accept the enclosed application for renewal of Licence NWB2SNN0305, along with the required fee (\$30.00), supplementary questionnaire and summary of the project. If you have any further questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (780) 439-5380.

Sincerely,



Dean Besserer, P.Geol.
APEX Geoscience Ltd., on behalf of Stornoway Diamond Corp.



ATB Financial™
4234 CALGARY TRAIL TEL: 408-7433
EDMONTON, AB T6J 6Y8

009452

DATE 12/31/2004

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF Receiver General for Canada

\$ **30.00

Thirty and 00/100*****DOLLARS

Receiver General for Canada

MEMO

⑈009452⑈ ⑆08759⑈219⑆ 1121081⑈ 24⑈

PER  APEX GEOSCIENCE LTD.
PER 